



**RAC Housekeeping Committee
Meeting Minutes - Club Room
October 12, 2022**

Chairperson Letha Jones called the meeting to order at 10:00 am.

Members Present: Delores Bendersky, Mervin Rohwer, Lorraine Brantner, Susan Howard, Phil Bethea, Sandra Stephen, Letha Jones, and Alice Aragón

Members Absent: Sandra Brockhausen, Bill Pappmeier, Suzie Schuldt, Georgianna Youngblood, Gail Green, Dottie O'Donnell, Roselyn Doty, Martha Alanis

Management Present: Emmy Puga, Housekeeping Supervisor

Management Absent: Martha Alanis Housekeeping Manager

Letha had everyone state their name and then add their comments.

GVT

Building #5 & Fitness Center – Susan Howard

Susan Howard reported that she was happy to see that window screens were replaced, and the windows were clean and that everything was good.

Building #7 – Delia Georges

Delia Georges stated that the front area is usually messy. She mentioned again that things are dropped outside of the trash bins and people don't bother to pick it up and put it into the trash bin. She said that the deodorizer in the trash room needs to be replaced.

BUIDING #8 – Phil Bethea

Phil said that everything looked good in his building.

PLAZA (MAIN BUILDING)

Atrium & Dining Rooms – Dolores Bendersky

Dolores reported that everything was ok. She said that the waiters are wiping down the chairs etc.

4th Floor – Lorraine Branter

Lorraine said everything looks good.

The next meeting will be on November 9, 2022.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:20 am.

Alice Aragon, Secretary